No. ‘46{-1

H.P. Forest Department

Dated Sarahan,the 2 | - 0S-2 602D _

From: - DFO (WL) Sara.ia.i.

Subject: -

Memo-

To: - CCF Wildlife (South) Shimla.

Diversion of 25.6 ha. Of forest land in favour of HPPWD
for the construction of Bhaba Mud Sagnam Attregoo road Kms.

0/0 to 4/400, within the jurisdiction of DFO Kinnaur and Wildlife
Sarahan Division District Kinnaur and Shimla HP. ( online No.
FP /HP / Road / 44357/2020).

Kindly refer to your office Endst. No. M-1 6942 dated 16.03.2022 on

the subject cited above.
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: The point wise reply to the observations raised vide Pr CCF (HoFF)
HP office memo. No. Ft. 48-4082 / 2020 (FCA) dated 08.03.2022 is submitted as under:-

The date and place has not mentioned in
checklist nor in part-II of hard copy.

The date and place has been mentioned in the
checklist and Part-1I of each project folder.

The working plan prescription has not
mentioned by DFO against the column of
online-II

The Fir Spruce Working Circle has been
mentioned in column No. 5 of online Part-1L

Against the column No. I (ix) ‘the
proposed project is located in the forest
land’ has beer' mentioned whereas online
0.2 Km has becn mentioned.

The proposed project is located in the forest land,
hence necessary correction has been made.

The Dumping sites and villagers to be
benefited have not mentioned in KML
file, accordingly, top sheet and Digital
Maps are required to be signed by DFO.

The Dumping sites and villages to be benefited
has been mentioned in KML file. The Toposheet
and Digital maps has also been signed.

v)

The KML file uploaded for CA is for 9.6
ha. Whereas is should be for 42 ha.
Further the area is overlapping with the
area of CA proposed by DFO Kinnaur in
the instant prososal.

vi)

The KML file for 42 hac. has been uploaded.

The density of vegetation as mentioned in
online part-Il s incorrect as 43 trees are
involved in the alignment =. Accordingly
bill of NPV is required to be prepared on
current rates. '

The bill of NPV has been prepared on revised rate
attached at page No. 83 of each proposal folder.

vii)

Against the column No. 8 (ii) of online
part No has been mentioned whereas
against the column of I (x) proposed area
for diversion falls within the boundaries
of Rupi-Bhaba WLS has been mentioned.

Needful has been done.

viii)

The area meni,1ed in check list No. 11
& 13 is 4.8 ha. and area mentioned at
page No. 28 is 4.6 which is incorrect,
necessary correction is required to be

Needful has been due.




made. Further, the area mentioned in I
(iv) is 20.8 which is incorrect 20.7963 ha.
Is required i~ -be mentioned in this
column.

ix) | Most of the documents are photocopies | Needful has been due.
original / authenticated copies may be
placed in proposal folders. Further, some
documents at page No. 104 onward are
placed without page numbering.

X) As dumping has been proposed over The cost estimate for plantation portion for
forest land, hence cost estimate for reclaiming the dumping area, has been prepared
plantation portion for reclaiming the | and placed in proposed folder page 100 to 103.
dumping area is also required to be placed
in the folders.

xi) | The total area ¢ mentioned at page No. | Needful has been done.
23 and 27 is 25.5963 ha. Whereas, area
proposed fot diversion is 25.60 ha.
Necessary correction in this regard is
required to be made

xii) | In Most of the document / undertaking of | The revised undertaking for 20.60 hac. has been
User agency for the area 4.8 and 20.60 ha. land from UA and is placed in the proposal folder.
Area has been placed in proposal folders,
through  different areas thus only
undertaking / documents for 20.60 hac.
Area is required to be placed.

xiii) | The map of alternative examined is not | Needful has been done
countersigned "y concerned DFO.

xiv) | All uploaded-and related documents are Needful has been done.
required to be uploaded in one PDF file
against additional information detail of
online part-1. '

: The 3 proposal folder received from your office vide above referred
detail are relived herewith for favour of further necessary action please.

ivisional Fores icer,
, Wildlife Division,
arahan,HP.

Copy is forwarded to the Executive Engineer Karchham Division
PPPWD Bhabanagar for information please.

Divisional Forest Officer,

ildlife Division,
an,HP.

-

Encl: - As above

Endst. No. Dated Sarghan; the



